
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

 
  

 

                                               
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
PACKET 

 
Thursday, May 13, 2021 

Meeting Start Time 5:00 pm  
 

Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom 
Meeting Room: 927-053-7206 

Password: 114376 
 
 

 
 

                                                                                             Prepared by: 
 

 

Page 1 of 113



Board Meeting Brown Act Check Sheet

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Post Office

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Is the agenda on the website 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Has the Board Packet been distributed to the Board

At the time of Packet Distribution to the Board has the Packet Been: 

Distributed to the individuals / entities on the Distribution List

Loaded on the Website

Budget Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Water Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Page 2 of 113



AGENDA 

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, May 13, 2021 

5:00 pm 

 
Pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020 and the San Luis Obispo 

County Local Emergency Order and Regulation regarding COVID-19 dated March 18, 2020, this meeting shall 
occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. Members of the public cannot physically attend this 
meeting.  
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9270537206?pwd=RDNNcTErb2E1TmswRG51WGNEZVJLQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 927 053 7206 

Password: 114376 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 669 900 9128, 9270537206# US (San Jose) 

+1 346 248 7799, 9270537206# US (Houston) 

The following commands can be entered via DTMF tones using your phone's dial pad while in a Zoom 

meeting: *6 - Toggle mute/unmute. *9 - Raise hand. 

 

Time: May 13, 2021 5:00 PM Pacific Time  

NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 4:30 PM. If you are 

unable to access the meeting please contact Cortney Murguia at (805) 927-4778 prior to the 5:00 PM meeting 

start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have any questions related to the 

information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the written format you can email Cortney 

Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public can also contact the District office at (805) 927-

4778 or (805) 400-7399 with any questions or concerns related to this agenda or accessing the meeting.   

1. REGULAR SESSION: 5:00 PM  

A. Roll Call 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the 

Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.  Presentations are limited to 

three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be 

directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts 

the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. 

 

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

A. STAFF REPORTS:  

  i. Sheriff’s Report – Report for April.  

  ii. Superintendent’s Report – Summary of April Activities. 

  iii. General Manager’s Report – Summary of April Activities. 

Page 3 of 113

mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org


  iv. District Financial Summary – Summary of April Financials.  

v. District Counsel’s Report – Summary of April Activities.    

 

B. AD-HOC COMMITTEE REPORT:  

i. Status Report – Disbursements Journal Review Committee.  

 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to 

address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 – Special Presentations and Reports.  

If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  

                   

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on April 8, 2021.  

 

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on April 22, 2021.  

 

C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to 

address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #4 –Consent Agenda Items. If a member 

of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 

 

5. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the 

public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a 

member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per 

person for each business item. 

 

A. Update and Discussion regarding Paavo Ogren contract related to the 
moratorium. 
 

B. Direction to staff regarding the responses from the request for proposal related 

to the Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP). 

 

C. Presentation of the Draft FY 2021/2022 Budget.  

 

D. Direction to staff regarding the proposed video contract with Lori Mather Video 

Services to record regular and special Board meetings. 

 

E. Discussion related to the formation of an Ad Hoc Committee to update the Policy 
& Procedures manual.  

 

F. Discussion regarding District Ordinance 107 and draft Ordinance 122 related to 
parking on District streets.  

 

Page 4 of 113



G. Consideration of endorsing correspondence requesting COVID19 relief funding 
be allocated to special districts.  

 

6. CLOSED SESSION –  

A. Public Comment 

B. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(2) Conference with District Legal 

Counsel regarding anticipated litigation. Number of cases: one (1) Robert Hather. 

  

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests from 

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future 

agenda(s). 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT   

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a 

majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the 

agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico 

Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative 

formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a 

request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-

927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was 

prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  

Page 5 of 113



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Jerry Copeland 

   Facilities Update for April 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 113



 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

Item 3.A.ii       Prepared by: Jerry Copeland 

 
 

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant 
• All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant was 

performed as required by the RWQCB. 
• The monthly report was submitted to the SWRCB. 
• The Annual Volumetric Report was submitted to the SWRCB.  
• One load of sludge was hauled away. 
• The Equalization Basin was cleaned, and some minor repairs were made. 
 

 
 

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System 
• All routine sampling and testing was performed.  
• The monthly report was submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board 

(SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).  
• Filter operations continue daily.  
• Routine maintenance was performed on the R.O.unit.  
• Monthly water meter reading was performed. 

 
 
 

3. District and Equipment Maintenance 
 

• Staff continues with all the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the 
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all these activities. 

• Annual Emissions Inventory Information was submitted to the APCD of San Luis 
Obispo county. 

Page 7 of 113



 MONTHLY DATA REPORT

Date Day

Wastewater 
Influent Daily 

Flow

Wastewater 
Effluent Daily 

Flow

 Well 1 
Total Daily 
Produced

Well 2   
Total Daily 
Produced

Total Daily 
Water 

Produced

R.O. Daily 
Influent 

Flow

R.O. Daily 
Effluent 

Flow
R.O. Daily 
Brine Flow

Distribution 
Chloride

Recycled 
Water 

Distributed

Water 
Level Well 

1

Water 
Level Well 

2
Rainfall in 

Inches State Flows
04/01/21 Thursday 65,939 68,620 8,527 101,803 110,330 0 0 0 69 34 49 0 10.0 9.8 0.00 1,600
04/02/21 Friday 78,501 77,120 57,222 15,110 72,332 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 2,127
04/03/21 Saturday 90,464 90,200 21,916 82,355 104,271 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.6 0.00 1,924
04/04/21 Sunday 56,377 60,980 65,824 8,602 74,426 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 4,095
04/05/21 Monday 60,043 60,870 2,917 45,778 48,695 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 3,410
04/06/21 Tuesday 51,854 53,980 67,844 6,208 74,052 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 2,110
04/07/21 Wednesday 59,897 60,660 2,768 52,734 55,502 0 0 0 78 53 38 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 1,965
04/08/21 Thursday 57,611 58,360 66,198 2,394 68,592 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 1,284
04/09/21 Friday 78,056 75,970 39,345 73,678 113,023 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,750
04/10/21 Saturday 77,630 81,110 54,529 38,447 92,976 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 2,110
04/11/21 Sunday 62,735 65,080 2,917 54,903 57,820 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 3,324
04/12/21 Monday 54,675 58,330 49,742 2,917 52,659 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 1,366
04/13/21 Tuesday 47,451 51,100 2,842 62,458 65,300 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,365
04/14/21 Wednesday 30,631 37,510 41,738 15,110 56,848 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,339
04/15/21 Thursday 51,529 53,480 2,842 52,061 54,903 0 0 0 69 53 38 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 548
04/16/21 Friday 60,038 60,480 60,588 24,310 84,898 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,186
04/17/21 Saturday 65,791 66,480 18,027 40,916 58,942 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,259
04/18/21 Sunday 66,432 70,450 71,284 3,890 75,174 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 5,988
04/19/21 Monday 52,613 50,010 4,413 54,679 59,092 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.8 0.00 61
04/20/21 Tuesday 69,313 69,320 55,576 3,964 59,541 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 1,375
04/21/21 Wednesday 61,071 66,250 5,834 52,958 58,793 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 1,667
04/22/21 Thursday 58,810 57,560 40,018 7,854 47,872 4,742 3,120 1,622 - 45 <30 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 284
04/23/21 Friday 51,337 57,450 0 66,198 66,198 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 793
04/24/21 Saturday 76,524 83,510 0 76,595 76,595 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 996
04/25/21 Sunday 19,139 19,330 99,409 16,381 115,790 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 2,779
04/26/21 Monday 60,262 61,080 1,720 40,616 42,337 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 1,820
04/27/21 Tuesday 58,141 60,890 70,162 8,228 78,390 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 4,561
04/28/21 Wednesday 64,842 68,570 5,984 48,545 54,529 0 0 0 49 34 <30 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 2,082
04/29/21 Thursday 19,339 20,480 52,584 7,854 60,438 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 1,326
04/30/21 Friday 56,830 61,770 0 73,828 73,828 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,414
TOTALS 1,763,875 1,827,000 972,774 1,141,373 2,114,147 4,742 3,120 1,622 0 0.00 57,908
Average 58,796 60,900 32,426 38,046 70,472 158 104 54 66 44 37 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,930
Minimum 19,139 19,330 0 2,394 42,337 0 0 0 49 34 30 0 10.0 9.6 0.00 61
Maximum 90,464 90,200 99,409 101,803 115,790 4,742 3,120 1,622 78 53 49 0 10.2 9.9 0.00 5,988

Page 2

San Simeon Community Services District                         Superintendent's Report                                                       April 2021

Chloride Wells  
1        2

Page 8 of 113



DATA SUMMARY SHEET

2021
Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Total for 2021

Wastewater Influent 2,399,103 1,705,622 1,820,175 1,763,875 7,688,775
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,546,130 1,747,000 1,874,290 1,827,000 7,994,420
Adjusted Wastewater Influent (- State Flow) 2,148,485 1,645,420 1,765,245 1,705,967 7,265,117
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,851,150 1,682,402 1,907,250 2,114,147 7,554,950
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.30 1.05 0.95 0.83 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 1.16 0.95 0.93 0.81 N/A
Well 1 Water Production 90,358 3,590 101,952 972,774 1,168,675
Well 2 Water Production 1,760,792 1,678,811 1,805,298 1,141,373 6,386,274
Total Well Production 1,851,150 1,682,402 1,907,250 2,114,147 7,554,950
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 10.6 9.9 9.8 10.1 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 10.4 9.6 9.5 9.8 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Wells 10.5 9.7 9.7 10.0 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2020 +0.2 -0.4 -0.3 0.0 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 352 169 77 41 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 250,618 60,202 125,914 57,908 494,642
State % of Total WW Flow 10% 4% 7% 3% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 0 4,500 0 4,500 9,000
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0
Constituent Exceeded None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2020
Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Total for 2020

Wastewater Influent 2,215,755 1,971,958 1,944,913 1,583,618 1,850,716 2,266,319 2,341,110 2,516,424 1,858,385 1,825,386 1,542,483 1,305,557 23,222,624
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,168,690 1,922,920 1,846,450 1,555,350 1,707,500 2,045,070 2,304,980 2,397,730 1,907,070 1,915,400 1,661,370 1,431,330 22,863,860
Adjusted Wastewater Influent( - State Flow) * 1,958,507 1,780,122 1,818,999 1,500,460 1,748,006 2,201,429 2,262,301 2,440,274 1,798,005 1,763,948 1,490,514 1,257,657 22,020,222
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 2,321,568 2,242,803 1,894,160 1,785,252 24,314,177
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.20 1.05 1.28 1.31 0.94 1.00 0.88 0.92 0.80 0.81 0.81 0.73 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 0.94 0.95 1.20 1.24 0.89 0.91 0.85 0.90 0.78 0.79 0.79 0.71 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.8 12.5 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2019 +1.0 +1.1 +0.7 -0.2 +0.2 +0.1 +0.1 +0.1 +0.6 +0.5 +0.6 +1.1 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 32 32 32 - - - - - - <30 <30 55 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 257,248 191,836 125,914 83,158 102,710 64,890 78,809 76,150 60,380 61,438 51,969 47,900 1,202,402
State % of Total WW Flow 12% 10% 6% 5% 6% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 4% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 9,000 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 58,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3

San Simeon Community Services District                                                    Superintendent's Report                                                                  April 2021

Page 9 of 113



Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Well Average Depth 2017 8.1 8.0 10.0 10.0 9.9 9.7 10.1 10.4 10.5 11.0 11.8 11.8
Well Average Depth 2018 10.8 10.3 9.7 10.3 10.4 10.1 10.4 11.0 11.9 12.4 12.8 9.9
Well Average Depth 2019 9.3 9.0 9.3 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.0 10.3 10.7 11.7 12.2 10.4
Well Average Depth 2020 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.8 12.5
Well Average Depth 2021 10.5 9.7 9.7 10.0

page 4

San Simeon Community Services District                           Superintendent's Report                                                   April 2021

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Well Average Depth 2017

Well Average Depth 2017

Well Average Depth 2018

Well Average Depth 2019

Well Average Depth 2020

Page 10 of 113



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
Charles Grace 

Update for April 2021 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 113



      GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Item 3.A.iii        

Staff Activity – Report on Staff activities for the month of April 2021.  Regular activities 

performed by District staff include:  

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing 
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board 
packet for both a regular and special meeting.  
 

Staff also attended to the following items:  

● Responded to twelve (12) public records requests. One (1) request is still being 
assembled.  

● Manually removed late fees from thirty-two (32) utility accounts in the amount of 
$3741.14.  

● Mailed the quarterly newsletter.  
● Performed fire hydrant painting. 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
Update on District Grants: 
 
OPC Grant – None 
 
LCP Grant – None 
 

 
Update on District Projects:   
 
Pipe Bridge Recoating – Quotes are being obtained. 
 
Water Tank Project Update – No update.   
 

 
 

Page 12 of 113



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS 
Cortney Murguia 

April 30, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 13 of 113



March Billing Revenue 66,026.20$        

April Billing Revenue 90,477.21$        

Past Due (60+ days) 6,872.96$          

ENDING BANK BALANCES

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:

Money Market Account Closing Balance March 31, 2021 1,093,919.22$   

Interest for April 127.31$             

Transfer to general checking account ($80,000.00)

Money Market Account Closing Balance April 30, 2021 1,014,046.53$   

Reserve Fund (250,000.00)       

Wait-list Deposits      (70,836.00)         

Customer Deposits    (8,900.00)           

Available Funds 684,310.53$      

General Checking Account April 30, 2021 96,406.00$        

LAIF Closing Balance April 30, 2021 560.50$             
 

Interest Money Market Account 2019 22,529.11$        

Interest Money Market Account 2020 12,206.44$        

Interest Money Market Account 2021 633.70$             

April 30, 2021

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

        3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

April 30, 2021

Billing

Page 14 of 113



Apr 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 ꞏ Petty cash 150.00
1015 ꞏ Pac Prem Ckg-6603 96,221.30
1017 ꞏ Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,014,046.53
1050 ꞏ LAIF - non-restricted cash 560.50

Total Checking/Savings 1,110,978.33

Other Current Assets
1200 ꞏ Accounts receivable 120,380.72
1220 ꞏ A/R - Hearst Castle 9,978.14
1300 ꞏ Prepaid expenses 2,159.85

Total Other Current Assets 132,518.71

Total Current Assets 1,243,497.04

Fixed Assets
1400 ꞏ Fixed assets

1420 ꞏ Building and structures 279,580.67
1500 ꞏ Equipment 12,689.93
1560 ꞏ Pipe bridge 29,497.00
1580 ꞏ Sewer plant 869,343.61
1600 ꞏ Water system 235,615.43
1620 ꞏ WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 ꞏ Tertiary Project 568,063.00
1640 ꞏ Wellhead  Rehab Project 448,253.95
1650 ꞏ Walkway access projects 26,791.00
1660 ꞏ RO Unit 948,021.38
1680 ꞏ Generator 18,291.00

Total 1400 ꞏ Fixed assets 3,735,712.89

1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress
1670 ꞏ Reservoir / Water Tanks 285,995.56

Total 1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress 285,995.56

1690 ꞏ Accumulated depreciation (1,523,849.18)

Total Fixed Assets 2,497,859.27

TOTAL ASSETS 3,741,356.31

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 ꞏ Payroll liabilities (30.60)
2500 ꞏ Customer security deposits 8,800.00
2510 ꞏ Connect hookup wait list 70,944.00
2520 ꞏ USDA Loan 442,920.02

Total Other Current Liabilities 522,633.42

Total Current Liabilities 522,633.42

Total Liabilities 522,633.42

Equity
3200 ꞏ Fund balance 2,329,133.43
3201 ꞏ BOD designated - water improve 53,618.00
3202 ꞏ BOD designated-WW improvement 53,315.00
3203 ꞏ BOD designated-gen fund improve 15,065.00
3204 ꞏ BOD designated for reserves 250,000.00
3205 ꞏ BOD designated for customer dep 80,140.00
3206 ꞏ Unrestricted net equity 576,332.00
Net Income (138,880.54)

Total Equity 3,218,722.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,741,356.31

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

As of April 30, 2021

Unaudited - DRAFT - for mgmt review Page 1
Page 15 of 113



Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals
State Billing $4,898.26 $4,898.26 $9,978.14 $19,774.66
Property Tax $2,336.92 $751.11 $11.88 $6,945.71 $5,461.44 $26,458.17 $12,827.64 $1,063.98 $5,505.65 $8,582.80 $69,945.30
Water $40,209.97 $54,512.44 $41,179.63 $40,129.44 $30,132.26 $30,099.00 $31,207.86 $28,567.08 $27,866.11 $39,907.47 $363,811.26
Sewer $45,546.00 $60,488.59 $45,320.14 $44,227.62 $32,486.93 $31,269.68 $29,285.81 $31,276.88 $30,546.56 $44,784.48 $395,232.69
Service $7,830.48 $7,834.18 $7,910.24 $7,872.17 $8,062.36 $7,948.27 $7,910.24 $7,910.24 $7,834.18 $7,796.15 $78,908.51
Recycled Water $0.00
Late Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $81,231.55 $68,818.18 $81,730.64 $101,070.90 $922,774.16
Water Sold Cu Ft 292033 387244 297886 291236 218802 217498 215864 209660 203888 291683 2625794
Water Sold Acre ft 6.70 8.89 6.84 6.69 5.02 4.99 4.96 4.81 4.68 6.70 60.28

Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals
Revenue $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $81,231.55 $68,818.18 $81,730.64 $101,070.90 $922,774.16
Expenses $87,144.37 $81,902.63 $114,623.38 $160,041.02 $98,357.85 $137,804.21 $111,151.88 $106,602.36 $84,771.53 $71,795.69 $1,054,194.92
Balance $8,779.00 $41,683.69 ($20,201.49) ($60,866.08) ($22,214.86) ($37,130.83) ($29,920.33) ($37,784.18) ($3,040.89) $29,275.21 ($131,420.76)

DISTRICT REVENUE FY 2020/2021

REVENUE VS EXPENSES

$7,000.00

$27,000.00

$47,000.00

$67,000.00

$87,000.00

$107,000.00

$127,000.00

$147,000.00

Jul‐20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan‐21 Feb Mar Apr. May June

State Billing Property Tax Water Sewer Service Recycled Water Late Fees Grant Funds Total

$0.00 $200,000.00 $400,000.00 $600,000.00 $800,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,200,000.00

Jul‐20
Sep
Nov

Jan‐21

Mar
May

Totals

Expenses

Revenue

Page 16 of 113



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES
HISTORICAL FISCAL REVIEW

Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $24,606.31 $21,914.14 $21,542.66 $23,690.87 $91,753.98
Property Tax $1,282.43 $121.78 $3,983.38 $11,222.22 $31,099.09 $7,506.90 $2,750.02 $640.94 $22,168.20 $1,686.05 $771.97 $83,232.98
Water $34,880.43 $36,192.33 $31,137.52 $27,999.25 $26,930.07 $19,762.53 $22,551.64 $25,457.70 $16,741.07 $28,408.76 $27,795.23 $36,075.95 $333,932.48
Sewer $38,495.46 $39,770.86 $33,836.96 $30,919.58 $29,421.68 $21,164.32 $25,021.12 $28,652.26 $19,108.33 $32,900.73 $31,492.38 $40,773.70 $371,557.38
Service $6,820.12 $6,950.95 $6,821.63 $6,659.98 $6,886.29 $6,886.29 $6,789.30 $6,853.96 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $81,567.08
Late Fees $628.24 $379.06 $292.61 $241.85 $221.14 $159.01 $113.69 $197.92 $487.09 $284.43 $202.63 $179.47 $3,387.14
Grant Funds $332,310.87 $42,858.00
Revenue $82,106.68 $83,293.20 $96,816.81 $69,804.04 $74,681.40 $100,985.38 $61,982.65 $63,911.86 $65,244.73 $90,486.76 $67,900.93 $108,216.60 $965,431.04
Expense $94,660.34 $87,503.06 $104,489.98 $71,763.52 $62,490.35 $85,613.60 $88,196.48 $73,251.65 $109,510.66 $70,856.21 $80,363.24 $80,743.66 $1,009,442.75
Balance ($12,553.66) ($4,209.86) ($7,673.17) ($1,959.48) $12,191.05 $15,371.78 ($26,213.83) ($9,339.79) ($44,265.93) $19,630.55 ($12,462.31) $27,472.94 ($44,011.71)
Water Sold Cu Ft 299369 310960 266284 241692 232942 169355 194345 217741 144425 244412 237414 308832 2,867,771
Water Sold Acre f 6.87 7.14 6.11 5.55 5.35 3.89 4.46 5.00 3.32 5.61 5.45 7.09 65.84

FY 2018/2019
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $26,723.91 $20,971.00 $19,858.71 $19,390.52 $86,944.14
Property Tax $1,288.59 $169.19 $7,205.82 $8,542.19 $33,187.58 $1,319.32 $4,888.55 $2,227.01 $22,928.34 $3,062.24 $1,057.02 $85,875.85
Water $41,336.59 $45,279.14 $41,178.74 $34,050.67 $30,760.16 $24,353.21 $29,009.60 $27,745.06 $24,146.67 $35,445.24 $29,158.01 $38,455.33 $400,918.42
Sewer $47,258.33 $53,156.35 $47,379.43 $39,628.31 $35,491.84 $28,149.21 $34,169.78 $32,181.86 $27,850.19 $41,666.62 $33,854.74 $44,856.07 $465,642.73
Service $7,111.73 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,147.80 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $85,121.93
Late Fees $461.43 $201.49 $290.08 $168.71 $600.53 $135.60 $178.43 $146.51 $126.87 $177.46 $111.54 $272.66 $2,871.31
Grant Funds $11,367.00 $18,753.05
Revenue $97,456.67 $105,750.58 $122,854.95 $88,167.11 $82,474.12 $113,876.00 $71,824.93 $72,041.38 $81,288.85 $107,297.06 $73,231.73 $111,111.00 $1,127,374.38
Expense $81,495.91 $74,250.58 $102,279.81 $104,990.12 $111,554.79 $92,037.25 $94,850.91 $94,625.06 $71,744.58 $105,016.25 $89,244.32 $98,066.81 $1,120,156.39
Balance $15,960.76 $31,500.00 $20,575.14 ($16,823.01) ($29,080.67) $21,838.75 ($23,025.98) ($22,583.68) $9,544.27 $2,280.81 ($16,012.59) $13,044.19 $7,217.99
Water Sold Cu Ft 334631 367360 332914 275609 243491 195107 236456 227602 197397 288979 236030 311046 3,246,622
Water Sold Acre f 7.68 8.43 7.64 6.33 5.59 4.48 5.43 5.23 4.53 6.63 5.42 7.14 74.53

FY 2019/2020
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $25,528.71 $22,455.35 $15,776.54 $7,016.19 $70,776.79
Property Tax $1,218.61 $2,752.21 $3,126.48 $5,305.64 $6,019.52 $23,503.23 $13,612.60 $5,282.91 $2,659.00 $15,436.18 $9,385.45 $916.22 $89,218.05
Water $41,718.97 $39,623.52 $40,324.01 $43,808.36 $32,208.00 $23,432.56 $33,732.14 $34,067.23 $24,268.55 $17,909.86 $28,582.31 $36,460.31 $396,135.82
Sewer $48,137.21 $45,503.27 $45,161.69 $48,244.57 $34,916.02 $26,527.95 $39,321.56 $39,368.21 $27,637.52 $19,243.28 $29,934.22 $37,683.06 $441,678.56
Service $7,113.60 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $7,451.10 $7,489.26 $7,344.54 $7,525.44 $7,453.08 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,453.08 $88,422.48
Recycled Water $0.00
Late Fees $1,957.04 $2,399.24 $1,407.87 $468.45 $316.84 $1,136.41 $237.28 $307.96 $2,793.44 $5,540.71 $4,647.78 $3,802.45 $25,015.47
Grant Funds $8,750.00 $167,376.61 $1,485.90 $8,369.50 $185,982.01
Revenue $100,145.43 $97,323.44 $122,628.16 $105,278.12 $80,949.64 $104,400.04 $94,429.02 $86,479.39 $80,624.31 $65,619.29 $80,039.02 $93,331.31 $1,111,247.17
Expense $90,205.84 $67,705.50 $94,401.58 $97,595.50 $87,822.01 $86,173.97 $85,716.44 $75,643.11 $62,582.54 $73,942.83 $90,232.61 $79,762.52 $991,784.45
Balance $9,939.59 $29,617.94 $28,226.58 $7,682.62 ($6,872.37) $18,226.07 $8,712.58 $10,836.28 $18,041.77 ($8,323.54) ($10,193.59) $13,568.79 $119,462.72
Water Sold Cu Ft 336845 319458 323518 329822 242893 179311 260006 261505 185972 137196 217871 274085 3,068,482
Water Sold Acre f 7.73 7.33 7.43 7.57 5.58 4.12 5.97 6.00 4.27 3.15 5.00 6.29 70.44

FY 2017/2018

Page 17 of 113



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular 
Meeting on April 8, 2021. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18 of 113



MEETING MINUTES 

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, April 8, 2021 

6:00 pm 
 

Internet Meeting Location – via ZOOM 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 6:01 pm 

A. Chairperson Kellas – Present  

 Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti – Present 

  Director Carson – Present  

  Director Maurer – Present  

  Director de la Rosa – Present 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment – (2:20)  

Julie Tacker commented on the February letter from the District Attorney’s office, the newsletter, 

District Counsel’s letter related to the NFWF grant, and the process of green sheet items.  

 

Henry Krzciuk commented on open and accountable government within the District and the process of 

having items placed on the agenda, public comment items, and public complaints against the District.  

 

Michael Donahue spoke about overflowing dumpsters and asked that this matter be addressed.  

 

(13:05) William Carson spoke (13:05) about an email that he received stating that Highway 1 would be 

opne by the end of April.  

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 

A. STAFF REPORTS: 

i. Sheriff’s Report – (14:15) Chris Langton provided the report for the month of March. 

ii. Superintendent’s Report – (21:53) Jerry Copeland provided a summary of March activities.  

(23:37) Director Carson commented on the power outage and complimented staff on their fast 
response time.  

(25:15) Julie Tacker commented.  

(26:05) Jeff Minnery commented.  

(27:35) Henry Krzciuk commented.  

iii. General Manager’s Report – (30:30) Charles Grace provided a summary of March activities. 

iv. District Financial Summary – (37:05) Charles Grace provided a summary of the March financials. 

v. District Counsel’s Report – (38:52) Jeffrey Minnery provided a summary of March activities.   

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 

Public Comment – (40:39) 

Henry Krzciuk commented.  

Julie Tacker commented.  

 

Page 19 of 113



4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

Public Comment – (49:40) 

Julie Tacker commented.  

Henry Krzciuk commented.  

Karina Tiwana commented.  

Michael Donahue commented.  

 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 11, 2021. 

 
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 25, 2021. 

 
C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal. 

 
(59:15) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti commented on the legal bills.  

 
(1:00:03) A motion was made to approve the consent agenda item A-C.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     
 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes            Giacoletti: Yes 

 
5. CLOSED SESSION-The Board will adjourn to Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957(b) to consider the following: 
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Title: District Counsel 
 
Public Comment – (1:05:00) 
Michael Hanchett commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  

 

(1:10:00) Reconvene to Open Session – there was no reportable action.  

 
6. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

 
A. Approval of the District Fiscal Audit for 2019-2020. (1:10:58)  

 
A motion was made to approve the 2019/2020 FY audit.  

 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     

 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes            Giacoletti: Yes 

 
B. Discussion regarding review of the monthly disbursement journal. 

Public Comment – (1:11:40) 
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.  

Page 20 of 113



  (1:15:00) Chairperson Kellas introduced the item and suggested that an ad-hoc committee be 
formed to review the invoices. She suggested that Director Maurer and Vice-Chairperson 
Giacoletti might be good candidates to be on the committee.  

 
      Public Comment - (1:17:08)  
      Michael Donahue commented.  
 
     (1:18:30) Director Maurer commented that he would be glad to have Vice-Chairperson on the 

committee.  
 

(1:18:45) A motion was made to create an ad hoc committee consisting of Director Maurer and 
Vice-Chairperson to review all invoices and look for ways to review all expenses.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director de la Rosa 
Vote: 4/1 
Abstain:     

 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes        Carson: No      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes         Giacoletti: Yes 

 
C. Discussion regarding updates to the Policy & Procedures including updating the social 

media policy (AB992). (1:12:00) 

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item and provided background information on this item.  
 
Public Comment – (1:22:00) 
Julie Tacker commented.  
 
(1:23:00) District Counsel Jeffrey Minnery commented suggesting that the Chairperson open 
each item, have the General Manager introduce the item and discuss it, bring it back to the Board 
for questions, and then allow for public comment. Suggesting that this policy change be 
implemented.  
 
Public Comment - (1:24:19) 
Julie Tacker commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
 
(1:27:42) A motion was made to utilize policy AB992.   

 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     

 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes          Giacoletti: Yes 

 
D. Discussion related to the 6 PM meeting time of regular Board meetings. (1:29:17) 

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.  
 
Public Comment - (1:30:20) 
Michael Donahue commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented.  
Miguel Sandoval commented.  
 

Page 21 of 113



(1:34:46) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti stated that she agreed with Mr. Hanchett and Mr. Sandoval 
about having an earlier start time for the Board meetings.  
 
(1:35:18) Director Carson commented that he would just like to see a consistent start time for the 
meetings and that the time not be changed for at least the period of one year.  
 
(1:35:35) Director de la Rosa stated that he thought a later start time for the meetings was better 
for the community because many residents were getting off of work at 4 or 5 pm.  
 
(1:36:00) Director Maurer spoke that he was leaning towards a 5:00 or 5:30 pm meeting start 
time.  
 
(1:36:50) A motion was made to move the start time to 5:00 pm and review this time in three 
months.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti 
Vote: 3/2 
Abstain:     

 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: No      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: No          Giacoletti: Yes 
 

E. Consideration of RRM Design to complete the finalization of LAFCO solid waste power 

on behalf of the District. (1:37:42)  

Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.  
 
Public Comment – (1:38:38)  
Michael Donahue commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
 
(1:42:02) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti asked about the numbers on the staff report and stated that 
the total funds spent should be $14,000 and not $15,000.  

 
    (1:43:30) A motion was made to approve the contract for RRM in the amount of $2,000.00.  
 

Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Maurer 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     

 
 Roll Call: Kellas: Yes          Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes         Giacoletti: Yes 
 

F. Discussion related to the Hearst Limited Term Encroachment Agreement and 
Letter from Ogden and Fricks, LLC. (1:44:10) 

 
Public Comment – (1:44:30) 
Michael Donahue commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.  
Karina Tiwana commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented.  

 

(1:57:50) Jeffrey Minnery suggested that there was conflicting information that had 

Page 22 of 113



been provided by various sources. The initial agreement was used as a stop gap. He 
stated that a middle ground would be that the District enter into the agreement but with 
slight changes to the agreement. He went on to suggest that the $17,000 be paid and 
the agreement would then be in place.  

 

(2:03:00) Chairperson Kellas asked for Board member input.  

 

(2:04:00) Director de la Rosa asked Jeffrey Minnery if the information provided by 
Ogden and Fricks, LLC was in fact a gift. Jeffrey Minnery replied stating that there had 
been no gift to the District. He went on to suggest that the Board authorize staff to 
enter into the agreement with language that would protect the District should the 
property ownership issue be resolved.  

 

(2:06:50) A motion was made to direct legal counsel and Grace Environmental 
Services to work with the Hearst Corporation on the agreement and the payment of the 
outstanding amount and on the terms provided tonight and return this matter to Board 
at the next Board meeting or soon thereafter.  

 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Maurer 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     

 
 Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes          Giacoletti: Yes 

 
G. Discussion of video contract with Lori Mather productions for Special Board 

meeting recordings. (2:08:35) 
This item was delayed to do the Brown Act and will be on the May Board meeting agenda.  
 
Public comment – (2:09:45) 
Julie Tacker commented.  
Karina Tiwana commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented.  

 
H. Consideration of endorsing correspondence to Senator Feinstein regarding water 

reclamation and reuse program funding. (2:19:30) 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  
 
Public comment - (2:20:15) 
Karina Tiwana commented.  
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
 
(2:20:44) A motion was made for the District to endorse the correspondence to 
Senator Feinstein.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     

 
 Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes          Giacoletti: Yes 
 

Page 23 of 113



 

 
7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Director Maurer 

asked that discussion about Paavo Ogren be added to the May agenda. Director de la Rosa asked 

that the parking ordinance matter also be added to the May agenda. Chairperson Kellas asked that 

there be discussion related to an ad hoc committee to review the policy and procedures manual.  

 

8. ADJOURNMENT @ 9:05 pm 

Page 24 of 113



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

B.  Review and approval of Minutes for the Special 
meeting on April 22, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25 of 113



SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
San Simeon Community Services 

April 22, 2021 4:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Internet Meeting Location – via ZOOM  
 

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 4:35 pm 

A. Chairperson Kellas – Present 

Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti – Present 

Director Carson – Present 

Director de la Rosa – Present 

Director Maurer – Present 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT – moved to each individual item.  
 

3. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS –  

A. Approval Hearst San Simeon Ranch, LLC Invoice # 1005 in the amount of $17,193.15 for 

Hearst RO facility Encroachment review cost up to 2/28/21. 

Public Comment - (2:07) 

Julie Tacker commented.  

Henry Krzciuk commented.  

Michael Hanchett commented.  

David Sansone commented.  

 

(9:40) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti commented that she thought the Board had agreed to pay 

the $17,193.15 at the previous meeting. She went on to state that she thought that Grace 

Environmental Services should be responsible for this payment.  

 

(10:40) Director Maurer stated that he also agreed with Mike Hanchett and that the invoice 

should be paid. He went on to ask Jeffrey Minnery (district counsel) if the District was on the 

hook for this payment or if there was an indemnity clause that required payment be made by the 

contractor. Jeffrey Minnery responded to this question stating that there was no contractual 

language that allowed any recourse against the consultants. 

 

(13:35) Director Carson commented that the he agreed that the money should be paid to the 

Hearst Corporation. He also suggested that MBS be used to conduct the survey.  

 

(16:14) Vice-Chairperson commented and clarified that her previous statement should not have 

implied that there was any malfeasance on the part of Grace Environmental Services. The 

District could not afford to make this payment.  

 

Page 26 of 113



(17:00) A motion was made to approve the disbursements journal.  

 

Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 4/1 
Abstain: Giacoletti    
 
Roll Call: Kellas:  Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes       Giacoletti: Yes 

B. Discussion regarding finalizing the sub-recipient agreement between District and San 

Luis Obispo County regarding the Local Coastal Plan (LCP) amendment. - (18:38) 

Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  

 

Public Comment – (19:30)  

Henry Krzciuk commented.  

Julie Tacker commented.  

Michael Hanchett commented.  

 

(26:18) Director Maurer asked if an agreement had been made with the sub-recipient. 

Chairperson Kellas provided  

 

(27:00) A motion was made to finalize the sub-recipient agreement between the District and San 

Luis Obispo County.  

 

Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Maurer 
Vote: 5/0 
Abstain:     
 
Roll Call: Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes     de la Rosa: Yes            Giacoletti: Yes 

4. CLOSED SESSION - The Board will adjourn to Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9 (d)(2) to consider the following:  

A. Conference with District Legal Counsel regarding anticipated litigation. Number of cases: one (1)  

 

Public Comment – (28:17) 

Henry Krzciuk commented.  

Julie Tacker commented.  

Michael Hanchett commented.  

 

(32:40) Closed Session was 1 hour and 35 minutes.  

 

Director Maurer did not return to open session.  

 

(34:50) Jeffrey Minnery stated that there was no reportable action but that direction was given to 

staff and legal counsel.  

 

5. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:45 pm 

 

Page 27 of 113



 
 
 
   
 
 

 
 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

C. Approval of the disbursements journal 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 113



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

 Disbursements Journal
 May 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 05/13/2021 2215 GWEN KELLAS Board Service April 2 through May 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 05/13/2021 2216 MARY P GIACOLETTI Board Service April 2 through May 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 05/13/2021 2217 WILLIAM E MAURER Board Service April 2 through May 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 05/13/2021 2218 WILLIAM J CARSON Board Service April 2 through May 1, 2021. -92.35

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2219 William Maurer Replace stale dated paycheck number 2056 dated August 12, 2020. -92.35

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2220 Carmen Orozco Refund security deposit and overpayment on account 415 as of 4/30/21. -76.14

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2221 Kathleen Fry Bookkeeping Services 2 Annual Mandatory Report Filings:  1) GCC (Gov't Compensation) with 

SCO (State Controllers Ofc) and 2) Section 218 Retirement report with 

CalPERS.

-250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2222 Kathleen Fry Bookkeeping Services Bookkeeping services April 2021.  Inv CSD-2021-04 dated 4/30/21. -1,320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2223 Lori Mather Video Services Video services for special meeting 2/25/21. -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2224 Lori Mather Video Services Video services for special meeting 4/22/21. -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2225 Oliveira Environmental Consulting LLC Prof Svcs related to  LCP, other grant opportunities, and CSD tasks. 3/16 - 

4/29/2021.  Inv OEC-2021-11 dated 4/29/2021.

-2,932.50

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2226 Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc Prof Svcs on Water Tank (Reservoir) Project through Dec 31, 2020. 

Inv 19495 dated 01/07/21.

-1,698.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2227 Simply Clear Marketing & Media Monthly Website Service and Mgt fee service period  May 21 - June 20, 

2021.  Inv 31493 dated 4/29/21.

-400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2228 Grace Environmental Services Operations Management, Electrical and Maintenance Fees May 2021. 

Water Filter purchase credit.  Inv 1450 dated 5/1/21.

-52,313.48

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 2229 Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland 

& Green

General legal fees including Paavo Ogren services through 03/31/21.  

Inv 53999 4/30/21.

-10,013.00

Check 05/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPERS Fiscal Svcs Div Retiree Health monthly premium. -351.65

Check 05/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPers Fiscal Svcs Divn Monthly Unfunded Accrued Liability payment. Cust. ID # 7226734344. -1,317.97

Liability Check 05/25/2021 Elec Pymt United States Treasury (US Treasury) Payroll tax payment for paychecks dated 05/13/2021. -61.20

TOTAL -71,795.69

Page 29 of 113



 
 
 
 

5. A. Business Items 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 30 of 113



  BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 5.A. Update and Discussion regarding Paavo Ogren 
contract related to the moratorium. 
 
Summary: 

 
There will be discussion related to Paavo Ogren/ Adamski services and 
expenditures as well as the attached charts.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Flow chart 

          Moratorium documents 

Page 31 of 113



#10:  Repeal / Modify Moratorium 

#2:  Compare Water 
Availability to Waitlist 

#4:  Contact Persons
on Waitlist 

#5:  Prepare Instream 
Flow Analysis per 

NCAP 

#6(a):  CEQA:

#7:  Source Capacity 
Study (*)

#8:  Review & Update 
Water Conservation 

Ordinance 

#9:  Develop Will 
Serve Process

#1:  Determine Water 
Availability

#11:  Periodic Review 
of Water Availability 

#6(B):  CEQA:  Adopt 
Guidelines

Is repealing / modifying 
the Moratorium a 

Discretionary Decision?

Yes

No

Modify Moratorium

Notes ‐ (*) Some aspects may be included in the update to the Master Plan
Task #3 ‐ Install Reverse Osmosis Facility is complete

Page 32 of 113



Draft Illustration of Steps and Sequencing

San Simeon Community Services District 

Draft March 31, 2021 Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 Se

le
ct

io
n 

/ P
re

lim
in

ar
y O

ut
re

ac
h

In
iti

al
 T

ec
hn

ica
l E

ffo
rts

Ou
tre

ac
h 

on
 In

iti
al

 T
ec

hn
ica

l E
ffo

rt
s

In
te

rim
 M

ile
st

on
e 

‐ B
oa

rd
 A

ge
nd

a

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

Do
cu

m
en

ts

No
tic

es
 o

n 
Pe

nd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ac
tio

ns

Ad
op

t C
EQ

A 
Gu

id
el

in
es

Ad
op

t U
pd

at
e 

to
 M

W
P 

& 
Ru

le
s a

nd
 R

eg
's

No
tic

es
 o

n 
BO

D 
Ac

tio
ns

 ‐ 
M

or
at

or
iu

m

BO
D 

Ac
tio

n 
to

 M
od

ify
 M

or
at

or
iu

m

#1:  Determine Water Availability

Deadline for Submittal of Consultant Proposals to update the Master Plan for Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) provisions 5/1/2021

Award of Consultant Contract 5/13/2021

Consultant Schedule (generally portrayed ‐ to be provided in consultant proposals)

Review of Information, information requests, preliminary technical analysis, etc… TBD

Review of water conservation ordinance and requirements of UWMPs TBD

Establish coordination with Cleath‐Harris Groundwater Hydrologists TBD

#7:  Evaluate the capacity of source of supply including 2014 groundwater report TBD

#8:  Initial Review ‐ Water Conservation Ordinance (included in consultant scope) TBD

#11:  Initial Review ‐ Procedures for Periodic Annual Review  (included in consultant scope) TBD

Interim Milestone ‐ Update to Board of Directors

Outreach to public and other agencies TBD

Recommendations on additional hydrogeology, if any. TBD

Recommendation on water conservation "stages" TBD

Preliminary Determination of Water Availability TBD

BOD Agenda Item ‐ Interim Milestone TBD

Preparation of Draft Update to Master Plan: TBD

Public Notice, Review, comment, responses and hearing process TBD

Notice to other agencies, comments and responses TBD

BOD Adoption of Update to Master Plan TBD

#9:  Develop the Will Serve Process

#4: Contact Persons on Waitlist by 6/1/2021

#6(B):  CEQA ‐ Adopt Guidelines

Include standard provisions that incorporate state guidelines by reference TBD

Special provisions establishing  ministerial actions (CEQA categorical exemptions):

Re:  District's role as regulator of private water use TBD

Re:  Water rights license TBD

Re:  Update to District Rules and Regulations for conditions on new development TBD

Re:  Update to Master Plan TBD

Re:  Modifying or Rescinding Moratorium  TBD

Re:  Issuance of will‐serve letters TBD

Preliminary Review of CEQA Guidelines ‐ BOD Agenda TBD

Preparation of Draft Documents TBD

Public notice & notice to other agencies of pending BOD action   TBD

BOD Adoption of CEQA guidelines TBD

Page 33 of 113



Draft Illustration of Steps and Sequencing

San Simeon Community Services District 

Draft March 31, 2021 Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 Se

le
ct

io
n 

/ P
re

lim
in

ar
y O

ut
re

ac
h

In
iti

al
 T

ec
hn

ica
l E

ffo
rts

Ou
tre

ac
h 

on
 In

iti
al

 T
ec

hn
ica

l E
ffo

rt
s

In
te

rim
 M

ile
st

on
e 

‐ B
oa

rd
 A

ge
nd

a

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

Do
cu

m
en

ts

No
tic

es
 o

n 
Pe

nd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ac
tio

ns

Ad
op

t C
EQ

A 
Gu

id
el

in
es

Ad
op

t U
pd

at
e 

to
 M

W
P 

& 
Ru

le
s a

nd
 R

eg
's

No
tic

es
 o

n 
BO

D 
Ac

tio
ns

 ‐ 
M

or
at

or
iu

m

BO
D 

Ac
tio

n 
to

 M
od

ify
 M

or
at

or
iu

m

Review and update rules and regulations re: tentative and final will‐serve letters

Re:  #7 any will‐serve conditions needed to address source capacity study TBD

Re:  #2 any restrictions needed if insufficient water is available for build‐out TBD

Re: Other conditions for tentative will‐serve letters: TBD

Application requirements

Fire Marshall determinations TBD

Infrastructure improvements (hydrants, line extensions) TBD

Requirement to obtain a building permit TBD

Expiration dates and renewals TBD

Fees (Fees established as conditions of new development not subject to Prop.218) TBD

other TBD

Re:  Issuance of Final Will‐Serve letter only after compliance with conditions TBD

Preliminary Review of Rules and Regulations ‐ BOD Agenda TBD

Prepare Draft Documents TBD

Public notice & notice to other agencies of pending BOD action TBD

BOD Adoption of Update to Rules and Regulations TBD

Modify Moratorium

Prepare findings based on update to Master Plan TBD

Prepare findings based on CEQA guidelines TBD

Prepare findings based on updated District Rules and Regulations TBD

Public notice & notice to other agencies of pending BOD action TBD

BOD Adoption of Ordinance to Modify / Rescind Moratorium  TBD

Page 34 of 113



 
 
 
 

5. B. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 35 of 113



  BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 5.B. Direction to staff regarding the responses from the 
request for proposal related to the Coastal Hazard Response 
Plan (CHRP).  

 

Summary: 

 
At a special meeting of the Board held on February 25, 2021 two potential candidates 
for the Coastal Hazards Response Plan (CHRP) were interviewed. No determination or 
award was made during the meeting.   
 
Award Process: 
 

1. Selection Procedures for Professional Services in Excess of $50,000 
 
When the cost for professional services is expected to be in excess of $50,000, the District shall 
prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP) which should request the professional's qualifications, 
relevant experience, described approach, staffing, and support. The proposal should outline the 
terms, conditions, and specifications of the services required by the District. District staff will 
review the proposals received, rank the consultants based upon the following criteria, and invite 
the most qualified firms for interviews: 
 

a. ability of the consultants to perform the specific tasks outlined in the RFP, 
b. qualifications of the specific individuals who will work on the project, SSCSD BOARD 

MEETING STAFF REPORT  
c. quantity and quality of time key personnel will be involved in their respective 

portions of the project,  
d. reasonableness of the fee requested to do the work; comparability of fee to similar 

services offered by other qualified consultants (except where fee is to be negotiated 
later), 

e. demonstrated record of success by the consultant on work previously performed for 
the District or for other public agencies or enterprises,  

f. the specific method and techniques to be employed by the consultant on the project 
or problem,  

g. ability of the consultant to provide appropriate insurance in adequate amounts, 
including errors and omissions if applicable, and  

h. responsiveness to the RFP.  
 

Page 36 of 113



The report to the Board shall summarize the basis for staff’s consultant selection 
recommendation and the ranking of the consultants based upon these criteria. Following Board 
approval, the General Manager and one Board member shall then execute the contract. 

 
Recommendation: 
 
The CHRP must be completed by February 1, 2022. The sub-recipient agreement with 
the County has been finalized.  The two candidates Dudek and Hasan Consultants will 
be on the call to answer any additional questions the Board may have. The Board may 
wish to consider selecting a candidate to complete the CHRP. The project award 
selection is qualifications based. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enc: Dudek Proposal 

        Hasan Consultants Proposal 

Page 37 of 113



Page 38 of 113



Page 39 of 113



Page 40 of 113



Page 41 of 113



Page 42 of 113



Page 43 of 113



Page 44 of 113



Page 45 of 113



Page 46 of 113



Page 47 of 113



Page 48 of 113



Page 49 of 113



Page 50 of 113



Page 51 of 113



Page 52 of 113



Page 53 of 113



Page 54 of 113



Page 55 of 113



Page 56 of 113



Page 57 of 113



Page 58 of 113



Page 59 of 113



Page 60 of 113



Page 61 of 113



Page 62 of 113



Page 63 of 113



Page 64 of 113



Page 65 of 113



Page 66 of 113



Page 67 of 113



Page 68 of 113



Page 69 of 113



Page 70 of 113



Page 71 of 113



Page 72 of 113



Page 73 of 113



Page 74 of 113



Page 75 of 113



Page 76 of 113



Page 77 of 113



Page 78 of 113



Page 79 of 113



Page 80 of 113



Page 81 of 113



Page 82 of 113



Page 83 of 113



Page 84 of 113



Page 85 of 113



Page 86 of 113



Page 87 of 113



Page 88 of 113



Page 89 of 113



Page 90 of 113



Page 91 of 113



Page 92 of 113



Page 93 of 113



Page 94 of 113



Page 95 of 113



Page 96 of 113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 97 of 113



 

 
 

5. C. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 98 of 113



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.C. Presentation of the Draft FY 2021/2022 Budget.  

  
Summary: 

 
A member of the Budget Committee will present a draft version of the 2021/2022 

budget.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 99 of 113



 
 
 
 
 

5. D. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 100 of 113



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.D. Direction to staff regarding the proposed video 
contract with Lori Mather Video Services to record regular and 
special Board meetings.  
 
Summary: 
 
In May 2019, the Board voted to adopt a new version of the policies & procedures manual (P & 

P). The P & P contains language which requires that all regular Board meetings be recorded.  

Prior to the pandemic and the Governor’s declaration resulting in a restriction on in person 

Board meetings, the May 2019 P & P did not require that special Board meetings be video 

recorded. The P & P manual currently states that: 

 
SECTION 6.00 Meetings: Time, Place, and Manner 

6.03 Recording. The proceedings of all regular meetings shall be recorded by videographer. The 

proceedings of all special meetings shall be recorded by audio. Recordings shall be retained in 

accordance with the record retention policy pursuant to Resolution 19-407. Video and audio 

taping of regular or special meetings shall conform to Government Code Sections 54953.5 & 

54953.6. 

 
The lack of in-person meetings made it challenging to audio record special Board meetings. On 

September 23, 2020, a service agreement with Lori Mather 

Video Services (LVMS) was entered in to, for video recording of special Board meetings. A 

member of the public who was concerned that the engagement of the agreement violated the 

District’s purchasing policy contacted the Board regarding this matter.  

 

Regular Board meeting videos are currently paid for by a member of the community and Grace 

Environmental pays Lori Mather $25.00 for a copy of the meeting video to be kept at the District 

Office. District counsel has advised that the District should be directly paying for any video 

recordings of Board meetings.   

 

An agreement is being presented to the Board from LMVS to video record twelve (12) regular 

Board meetings and four (4) special Board meetings. A proposed services agreement for the 

recording of Board meetings is attached to this report. The annual cost to record sixteen (16) 

meetings would be $4800.00. This item was brought to the Board so that they can provide 

direction. If it is the Board’s desire to video record special meetings, the language in the P & P 

manual needs to be updated to reflect this change.  

 

Enc: Lori Mather Video Services – Service agreement 

 

Page 101 of 113



     Lori Mather Video Services 
           COMMERCIAL * LEGAL* EDUCATIONAL* HOME * GOVERNMENT 

                         
4/2/21 

 
                                     Services Agreement 
 

LMVS Fee for providing San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) 
Digital File of Board Meetings  

 
*Per meeting fee to attend, record, archive, and deliver SSCSD Meeting digital file  
(gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)……..................…………………………        $300 
 
*Per meeting fee  NOT including LMVS attendance and recording of Zoom SSCSD  
Meeting  
(SSCSD provides LMVS the recorded file of zoom meeting.  LMVS provides   
file of gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)...…………………………………..        $150  
 
 

Number of Regular SSCSD Board Meetings per year                         12 
Number of Special SSCSD Board Meetings per year (estimated)        4 
 
Annual cost based on 16 SSCSD Meetings (16 X $300)……………..       $4,800 
 
 
• SSCSD Meeting digital file is gavel to gavel of meeting with no video content alterations.  

Closed session times and duration are noted with a Graphics Page. 
 
• Digital meeting files will be delivered to SSCSD within three calendar days. 
 
• Agreement can be ended by SSCSD at any time. 

 
• No charge for equipment malfunction beyond LMVS control. 

 
. 
 

 
_____________________                      _________________________ 

Lori Mather/LMVS                                            San Simeon Community Services District 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                               matherlori@gmail.com 
           1475 Little Morro Creek Road   .    Morro Bay, CA.  93442    .     805-305-1126 

Page 102 of 113



 
 
 
 

5. E. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103 of 113



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.E. Discussion related to the formation of an Ad Hoc 
Committee to update the Policy & Procedures manual.  
 
Summary: 
 
This item was placed on the agenda by the Board Chairperson. In May of 2019 when 
the Policy & Procedures Manual was adopted by the Board it was suggested that in the 
future the Board may wish to review this document and make any needed updates to 
the P&P. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 104 of 113



 
 
 
 

5. F. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 105 of 113



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.F. Discussion regarding District Ordinance 107 parking 
on District streets.  
 
Background: 

 This item was placed on the agenda at the request of Director de la Rosa. At the 

June 10, 2020 Board meeting, District Counsel provided a summary analysis of the 

District’s existing parking Ordinance (107). The following information was provided to the 

Board as part of the staff report.  

Analysis: 

In Martin v. City of Boise, the Ninth Circuit ruled that enforcement of ordinances 

that prohibit sleeping or camping on public property against homeless individuals is 

unconstitutional when those individuals do not have a meaningful alternative, such as 

shelter space or a legal place to camp. In other words, municipalities cannot criminalize 

camping in a public place (i.e. being homeless and sleeping on the street) when there are 

no spaces available at shelters.  Martin v. City of Boise (2019) 920 F.3d 584.  The 

approach taken by many municipalities is to treat a person sleeping in a RV (that has no 

other place to sleep) as a homeless person.  

Therefore, based on the holding in Martin, the District can prohibit overnight 

camping (i.e. living in your RV or car) and issue a citation to someone in violation, but 

only when (1) there is a sleep space practically available to that person in a shelter in the 

County of SLO and (2) there is a “safe” parking space practically available to that person 

in the County of SLO; and the person refuses to go to one of those shelters or safe places. 

This will be hard to enforce. Before issuing a citation, District staff will have to 

check with the County shelters and safe parking locations that there is space available 

and only then can the District issue the citation (assuming the person refuses to leave).  

The District is not the only public entity that this affects.  Many cities have argued that the 

Martin ruling will truly hurt public health and safety because homeless encampments have 

allowed for the spread of disease, drug use and increase crime.  The District could take 

the approach that the parked cars on the streets is a health and safety issue and must be 

removed.  Such actions would be the target for future lawsuits.   

 

 

Page 106 of 113



Additional Information: 

Ordinance 122 was presented to the Board. Ord. 122 contained suggested changes that 

would make the District’s parking ordinance compliant with the holding of Martin v. City 

of Boise.   

The Board voted to create an ad hoc committee consisting of Directors Russell and de la 

Rosa. As a result of Director Russell’s resignation in October of 2020, an additional ad 

hoc committee member is needed. 

 

Enc: Ordinance 107 
        Ordinance 122 – Draft version 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 107 of 113



Page 108 of 113



Page 109 of 113



Page 110 of 113



 
 
 
 

5. G. Business Items 
 

Page 111 of 113



 

 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 5.G. Consideration of endorsing correspondence to the 
Governor’s office requesting COVID19 relief funding be 
allocated to special districts.  
 
Summary: 
 
This item was placed on the agenda at the request of Chairperson Kellas. The letter 
would be mailed to the offices of Assemblyman Cunningham and Senator Laird 
requesting COVID19 relief funding be allocated to special districts.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Enc: Copy of letter requesting relief funding.  

Page 112 of 113



The Honorable Jordan Cunningham   The Honorable John Laird 
State of California Assemblyman   State of California Assemblyman 
State Capital Suite #4012    State Capital Room 4040 
Sacramento, CA 94249     Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
Subject Line:   Please ensure your constituents aren’t left out again 
 
Dear: 
 
California’s pending state budget must support special districts, which provide critical fire protection, 
emergency response, water, electricity, parks and recreation, public health, and other services to our 
local community. Just like cities and counties, these units of local government have bit hit hard by COVID 
impacts, however, special districts are unique in that we have received no direct access to COVID-19 
relief funding programs.   
 
You can help change that, to the benefit of our mutual constituents, and the good news is California 
already has the funding available through a provision in the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  ARPA 
specifically authorizes states to use federal relief funds to support special districts.  We simply need your 
support for using this authority to direct funds that are already available to special districts. 
 
I can assure you the need is very real.  Special districts like ours have had to step up to the demands of 
COVID response and government mandates in every area. As a result, unforeseen expenses, overtime 
costs, and other impacts have left special districts facing a projected $2.4 billion unmet fiscal need. 
 
You can also provide this relief without taking away support for other forms of local government. 
Between the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) and ARPA, Congress has approved a projected $57.9 billion 
in relief funds to aid California and its local governments. Between these two funds, the State will have 
received a total $36.14 billion in discretionary dollars to address COVID-19 impacts–with the rest going 
directly to cities and counties.  That’s on top of an estimated windfall of $20 billion in unanticipated one-
time revenues. 
 
To conclude, almost nothing happens in California without the involvement of a special district at some 
level. These districts have risen to the occasion in the past year and done more with less, with no relief 
at all. That simply isn’t sustainable for another year, especially one forecasting another catastrophic fire 
season, the third worst drought on record, and communities in desperate need of economic and social 
restoration, we’re facing the specter of layoffs (more than 120,000 Californians are employed by special 
districts), fewer services, and reverberating impacts. 
 
Thank you for your attention. I hope we can count on your help.  
 
 
 

Page 113 of 113


	Board packet May.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Board packet May.pdf
	May 13, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda DRAFT 8.pdf
	Board packet May.pdf
	Board packet May.pdf
	front page of packet.pdf
	Board Packet Brown Act Check Sheet.pdf
	Supt Rpt Narrative APR21.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 2.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 page 3.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 4.pdf
	GM Report May 2021 (1) CG.pdf
	Financial Summary April 2021.pdf
	Balance Sheet 2021_04_30.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs pg1.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs 3.pdf
	BP SEPARATORS 21.pdf

	April 8, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	April 22, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	2021-05 May Disb Jrnl.pdf

	SSCSD & LMVS Agreement Proposal - Updated 4.2.21.pdf
	02 09 2021 - moratorium flowchart3.pdf
	03312021 Remove Moratorium Draft Detail Steps.pdf


	Sample Email to Legislator Requesting COVID Relief (1).pdf

	Hassan Proposal.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	Dudek Proposal.pdf
	BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT.pdf



